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Hi
 
Please could you add this to the file and upload?
 
Thank you
 
Jay
 

From: NA NE, Planning  
Sent: 24 March 2020 09:02
To: DC Consultation
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 20NP0013 Evistones Cottage, Rochester, Northumberland,
NE19 1RY
 
Good morning Jay,
 
We do not have any comments to make on this application.
 
Many thanks,
 
 
Lewis Pemberton

Planning Officer

Environment Agency | Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle, NE4 7AR

Environment Agency staff have commenced working from home as part of a continuity management
plan for staff regarding Coronavirus (COVID-19).  All staff can be contacted via e-mail or telephone as
usual.  Please accept our apologies in advance for any delays in our service during this time, which we
are minimising as much as possible.  Non urgent meetings will be held remotely or will be rearranged. 

(this is a shared mailbox please use this for any planning related queries)
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From: DC Consultation [mailto:DC.Consultation@nnpa.org.uk] 
Sent: 24 March 2020 08:59
To: NA NE, Planning 
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 20NP0013 Evistones Cottage, Rochester,
Northumberland, NE19 1RY
 
Good Morning
 
With regards to planning application 20NP0013 Evistones Cottage, Rochester, Northumberland, NE19
1RY, please could you confirm if you have any comments to make on the submission?
 
Many thanks
 
Jay Smith
 

From: DC Consultation 
Sent: 28 February 2020 14:04
To: NCC Development Management
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 20NP0013 Evistones Cottage, Rochester, Northumberland,
NE19 1RY
 
Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been received
by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at http://nnpa.planning-
register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=20NP0013

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (x)
Mob:

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements and
not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email communications.
Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the employment of the
individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any liability in respect of such
communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liability
arising.

 

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Telephone: Mob: 
Web: www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland National Park Authority (NNPA).The Authority’s head
office and principal place of business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United Kingdom. If you are not the
intended recipient(s) please note that any form of disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it or in
any attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the email and
destroy any copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
NNPA.Contractors or potential contractors are reminded that a formal Order or Contract is needed for NNPA to be bound by any offer or
acceptance of terms for the supply of goods or services Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defects which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the NNPA for any
loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and
communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purpose.

https://www.gov.uk/environment-agency
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=20NP0013
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=20NP0013
http://www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk/


Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and
any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or
for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency
address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (x)
Mob:

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements and
not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email communications.
Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the employment of the
individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any liability in respect of such
communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liability
arising.




